Thomas Abourizk

From:

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 12:15 PM

To: Gary Johns

Cc:

Subject: Re: ACNC Signature Block [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Dr Johns,
Thank you for making the time to meet with our delegate and | in January.
My apologies for the slow response. | look forward to meeting you in the new year.

Kindest regards,

From: Gary Johns <gary.johns@acnc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:52 am
Subject: RE: ACNC Signature Block [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you for your letter concerning the ACNC signature block.
Happy to meet and explain my decision to you and a delegate.
Regards

Gary

Hon Dr Gary Johns
Commissioner | Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

T_ IEgary.johns@acnc.gov.au | W www.acnc.gov.au




rrom:

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 9:34 AM
To: Gary Johns <gary.johns@acnc.gov.au>
Subject: ACNC Signature Block

Dear Dr. Johns,

Please see the attached letter.

Yours sincerely,

_ | Field Organiser | Justice, Revenue & Media Team | CPSU-PSU Group| ph_l mob

_ | website www.cpsu.org.au| Member Service Centre 1300 137 636

Community and Public Sector Union values: By joining our union you help make our workplaces and communities
fairer. We believe every worker deserves; dignity and respect; a safe workplace; decent pay and conditions; rights at
work and a balanced working life. Together we provide; a voice for all workers; support and promote a strong,
independent public sector and make a difference.

Find out more on 1300 137 636 or join online athttps://web.cpsu.org.au/join

Australian
Unions

Join.Fora
better life.

This e-mail message and any accompanying attachment is intended for the use of the recipient only and may contain confidential, commercially valuable or

legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are notified that any
use, review, copying or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender

immediately and delete this message. Before opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defect.
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If you have received this email by
mistake, please notify us by return e-mail and delete the message and attachments immediately.
This email and any attachments may contain confidential or legally privileged information. Any

review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other



than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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